
Begg D (Duncan) 

From: Copymade Ltd <shop@copymade.com> 
Sent: 24 November 2016 15:21 
To: Begg D (Duncan) 
Subject: Tram Posters - NOT PRINTED 
Attachments: Tram Posters 2007 - 2013(1).pdf 
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COPYMADE LTD 
3 & 3a West Maitland Street, 
Haymarket 
Edinburgh EH12 5DS 
0131 229 5432 / 5431 
www.copymade.com 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please check all attached proofs carefully. The customer is fully responsible for the content and layout of the final proof, 
so double check details such as phone numbers, spelling, grammar etc. 
Copymade Ltd is not liable for errors in a final product if these errors were present when the go-ahead to print had been given by the customer 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteceloud.com 

This email has been received from an external party and 

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 
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coming soon 

...maybe. ..eventually. 
from a deserted street near you 
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***** ***** ***** 

the compensation was not given the loss of turnover is well worth it tie have done it again, what a mess 

COPYMADE GALI RISTORANTE SALON CAFE 

***** * '*** *' ' ** 'l * *" * 
knocked us down, we were even listed corruption, fraud, it has everything tourism is up & busincss is booming the lack of progress is astonishing 

CALEY ALE HOUSE we took the money and closed GLASGOW MERCAT BAR 
INTERNET CAFE 

FREE VIEWING OF THE DIRECTORS CUT, WITH AN ADDITIONAL 5 YEARS FOOTAGE 
AVAILABLE ON DVD OR A 6 K 4 PHOTO 
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One thinks that 
bloody great ho% was 
there when /had my 

silvelp Jubilee 
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THE END OF THE 

TRAMLINE 
GETTING OFF AT 
HAYMARKET 
PAGE 2 
IT MAKES THE COUNCIL IMPOTENT 
PAGE 3 
IT REALLY COMES AS NO SURPRISE 
PAGE 4 
IT'S BAD TIMING, A MESS, A WHITEWASH 
PAGE 5 
IT LEAVES A NASTY TASTE IN THE MOUTH 
PAGE 6 
THE PAINFUL NEW PLAN IS TO PUSH IT IN 
THROUGH THE BACK DOOR 

A TIE SPOKESMAN SAID 
I REALLY DON'T SEE WHAT 
ALL THE FUSS IS ABOUT 
I HAVE A BRAND NEW CAR 
AND A MASSIVE EXTENSION 
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